
The mission of the Clovis Municipal Schools, an alliance highly committed to educational excellence, is to equip each  
student with the knowledge and skills needed for a productive life of creative thinking, continuous learning,  

and exemplary character through challenging and engaging learning experiences led by a dedicated,  
unified team in vital partnership with family, church, and community.   

 

 
 

 

April 20, 2018 

 

 

Project:  Invitation to Bid for Air Filters 

 

 

Issued by:  Clovis Municipal Schools  

1009 N Main  

PO Box 19000  

Clovis, NM 88102  

Phone: 575-769-4300  

 

ITB 17-112 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

1. Question:  Filter size 21.5 x 25 - Is this a 1” or a 2” inch filter? 

Answer:  This filter is a 2”. 

 

2. Question:  Dual Draw Filter - What is the size of this filter?  Do you have a part 

number listed on the filter now we can cross reference? 

Answer:  The filter size is 24 x 24 x 2.  The part number listed on the filter is 

80085.022424 

 

3. Question:  Dual Draw Final Filter    What is the size of this filter?  Do you have a 

part number listed on the filter now we can cross reference?  

Answer:  The filter size is 24 x 24 x 2.  The part number lised on the filter is 

80085.042424 

 

4. Question: Do you accept bids by email? Or do all bids have to be sent by mail? 

Answer:  Clovis Municipal Schools do not accept sealed bids by email.  All bids 

must be sent by mail or hand delivered. 

 

5. Question:  There are several custom sizes.  Can you tell me if the custom sizes 

should be exact size (17.5x25.5x2 =17.5x25.5x2) or should they be nominal size 

(17.5x25.5x2 =17x25x2)? 

Answer:  The custom sizes will need to be the exact size. 
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